Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Bazlin Ahmad <bazlin.ahmad@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 26 February, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); 'assignments'

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; Janet Tan

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKC6295E & SGY277D ALONG OUTSIDE MARINA

MANDARIN RAFFLES BOULEVARD ON 26.11.2017 @ 1945HRS

Dear Catherine
We refer to the above matter and your email.

Our case reference is DM17H002659 (EQ insd veh. SGY277D) and case OIC is Ms Janet Tan.

Thank You.

Regards,
Lynn Ahmad
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Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Bazlin Ahmad; 'assignments'

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKC6295E & SGY277D ALONG OUTSIDE MARINA MANDARIN RAFFLES
BOULEVARD ON 26.11.2017 @ 1945HRS

Dear Bazlin Ahmad,
Resend.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 14 February, 2018 2:06 PM




